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In the pages of this Golden Jubilee booklet we have attempted to
outline in as simple a way as possible the principal events pertaining to
the establishment, growth and activities of Holy Name parish of East
Orange.

The subject matter of the booklet will record the highlights in the
parish development over the past fifty (50) years. This we have attempted
to show by narrative and photography—the Church of 1910 and the Church
of 1960; the School of 1910 and the School of 1960; the Convent of 1910
and the Convent of 1960. The brevity of treatment made of presentation
precludes the slightest attempt of anything approaching literary form.

The highlights of our parish history are based not only on the existing
records but also on information gathered from some of the pioneer fam.
ilies of the parish who are still with us. A perusal of the bookler we feel
should bring back many happy memories of the days gone by and at the
same time convey to our parishioners of today some idea of our humble
beginnings and the many sacrifices made by our zealous priests and loyal

parishioners over the past fifty (50) years which made our present parish
what it is today.

If the reading of this bookler will help, even in a small way, to revive
the memories of days gone by and enkindle in the hearts of our present
generation a spirit of loyalty and devotion and a desire to emulate the
splendid deeds in upholding its beautiful tradition, the task of compiling
these pages will have been amply rewarded.

In the compiling of this bookler we are indebted not only to those
who furnished the data and photographs but also to the very active com-
mittee of men and women, to our patrons and patronesses, who made this

booklet possible.
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Church of the Holy Name of Jesus
East Orange, New Jersey — 1910-1960

The cornerstone of the present Church of the Holy Name of Jesus
was laid in the Fall of 1929 under the pastorate of Rev. Edward Degen.
The architects of the church were Maginnis & Walsh of Boston, Mass.,
admittedly one of the foremost church architects in the country and the
builder of numerous churches, including the Shrine of the Immaculate
Conception in Washington, D.C. While there is no comparison between
the Shrine Church in Washington and the Holy Name Church in East
Orange there is, however, a similarity in the lines of construction but of
course on a smaller scale. Maginnis & Walsh consider Holy Name
Church one of the most beautiful churches :hey have built over the number
of years they have been in business. This comment, coming from such
renowned architects, makes our church stand out most prominently as
something every parishioner can be justly proud.

Many of our people have been parishioners long before the erection
of our new church! Others have moved into the parish since. All are a
part of the parish and all can rightly point to this beautiful edifice and say
“this is our church, we have contribured our funds for its erection—we
have contributed our funds for the support and maintenance of it and
with the help of God we shall continue to do so.”

On the occasion of the fiftieth anniversary of our parish it would seem
appropriate that we review the history of the parish from its beginning in
1910 to the present year of 1960. Some of the highlights and photographs
will no doubt be familiar to many. To others who came later they may

prove to be a revelation of the wondrous progress our parish has made
since its foundation.

The parable of the mustard seed related by Our Lord in the gospels
might very fittingly be applied to the foundation and growth of Holy
Name Church. Like the mustard seed Holy Name Church had a very
humble beginning but thanks to God and the loyalty and co-operation of
her people, together with the zeal of her pastors, she has now grown into
one of the outstanding parishes of the Archdiocese of Newark.



The spiritual needs of the catholics of Doddtown area were originally
taken care of by the priests of St. John’s Church, Orange. This was of
course before the days of modern transportation. Fondly lingering in the
memory of some of our parishioners today are the names of Father O’Shea,

Father Reilly and Father Marnell.

The number of catholics in the Doddtown area of East Orange,
however, was rapidly increasing to the point where Father Fleming, pastor
of St. John’s for thirty-four years, realized the necessity of establishing
"a chapel of ease” - ie - a chapel of mission, not separated from the mother
church, but merely a means of greater convenience for those living in the
outlying districts to hear mass on Sundays and holydays.

Father Fleming first considered acquiring land atr the corner of
Springdale and Glenwood Avenues. The trustees of St. John's, however,
persuaded him to select another site. The property then decided upon
was located at the corner of Brighton Ave. and Everett St., East Orange.
This land was purchased from the Soverel family, after whom the present
Soverel Field is named. This location was considered more convenient
and could be purchased at a moderate cost. Before any definite steps
could be taken beyond starting the foundation of the church Father Fleming
became seriously ill. Father McDonald was appointed Administrator,
succeeding Father Fleming, in 1904 at which time the final decision to
establish a mission was made. Under the administration of Father Mc-
Donald the chapel, with a seating capacity of approximately 400, was com-
pleted and dedicated in the same year.

From that time on it was no longer necessary for the catholics of
this section to make the long journey to St. John’s in Orange. The priests
of St. John’s celebrated mass on Sundays and holydays in the new church

and continued to administer as before to the spiritual nesds of the people
of this area.

Due to the steady increase in the catholic population the then Bishop
John O’Connor decided to establish definite parish lines and accordingly
appointed a permanent pastor. Father Marthew ]. Farley, until then a
curate at St. Joseph’s Church, Jersey City, received the assignment. The
announcement was received with great enthusiasm and when the new pastor
arrived he was given a warm welcome.

14
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OLD HOLY NAME CHURCH, BRIGHTON AVENUE, EAST ORANGE



The parish lines, as established by Bishop O’Connor, were as follows:

The Glen Ridge line to Prospect St., Prospect St. to Park Ave., Park
Ave to Washington St., Washingron St. to Dodd St., Dodd St. to Thomas
St., Orange; Thomas St. to Burnside St., Burnside St. to Fair St, and
Fair St. to the Glen Ridge line.

Under the Archdiocesan regulations each parish is a corporation con-
sisting of the Archbishop as President; Vicar-General as Vice-President;
Pastor as Secretary and Treasurer and two lay trustees. Mr. Thomas
Cahill of Hayward St. and Mr. John Finan of North Park St., were
elected as the first trustees of the newly organized Church, their appoint-
ment having been approved by the late Bishop John O’Connor.

Father Farley immediately set out to organize his new parish. His one
outstanding goal was the salvation of the souls committed to his care and
the promotion of the honor and glory of God. The first evidence of his
extraordinary zeal was his interest in the little ones of his flock. A pa-
rochial school must be provided for them and quickly, no matter what
the cost. Within a year of his appointment the people of his parish saw
a temporary school, such as it was, arise almost overnight in a small build-
ing located on North Park St., which was formerly occupied by 2 combin-
ation grocery and burcher shop. Within a short time Father Farley
arranged for the building of a wall around the temporary school, while
school was in session. While this renovation was going on temporary
quarters were provided for the intermediate grades in this building while
the upper grades used the sacristy and the babies used the church. This,
needless to say, was only a temporary arrangement. Many of the older
parishioners will recall that the kneelers in the church were the seats and
the pews the desks while this transition was taking place. After the wall
was built around the building, his next step was the dismantling of the
inside of the temporary quarters in the school and erecting partitions which
served as classrooms.

Provision was also made for a social center in this building for the people
of Holy Name to take care of card parties, entertainments, graduation
exercises, etc. To provide for these activities the classroom partitions were
removed and the desks were moved to the rear of the building. The first
school for the children of Holy Name was located on the site now occupied
by a mattress factory.



INTERIOR OF OLD HOLY NAME CHURCH, BRIGHTON AVENUE, EAST ORANGE




THE OLD SCHOOL, NORTH PARK STREET, EAST ORANGE

The first principal of Holy Name School was Sr. Scholastica, a nun
of strong character, whose image is still retained vividly in the memory of
her first students who reminisce aboutr her deeds with great glee now.
Then, however. she was the feared. as well as the beloved. disciplinarian
who brooked no nonsense. Many of our parishioners recall how Sr. Scho-
lastica would stand unseen in the hall, which divided the makeshift class-
rooms, and ring the bell for silence—the signal for the whole school to
join in prayer together. Incidentally, the dinner bell used by Sr. Scholas-
tica, is still in use today in the present Holy Name School.

In addition to Sr. Scholastica the following nuns comprised the school
staff for the original school:

Sr. Francis Clare, Sr. Roberta, Sr. Marie Eucharia, Sr. Florentine
Sr. Marie Cecelia and Sr. Lucy.
The marvel still is how these seven dedicated nuns were able to provide
a full complement of eight grades and a commercial department for 200
pupils registered on the first day that the new school opened. Compare
this with our present school enrollment of 800 and a staff of 12 nuns
and 5 lay teachers. We have come a long way.
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THE OLD CONVENT

Even after a lapse of 50 years Father Farley’s reputation as a dis-
ciplinarian has lost nothing of its zest. To quote one parishioner—"He
saw to it that we had a social life. OQur school and its auditorium was
used to the fullest. There were three pool tables and two bowling alleys
in the basement. Our team was active in the kegler’s league, too, traveling
as far as Elizabeth sometimes which meant hours of trolley riding and
miles of walking.”

Father Farley organized a uniformed bascball team and a Fife and
Drum Corps. Some of the men who participated are still parishioners,
although most of them have gone to their reward. He also organized a
billiard team on which Joseph B. Kenah Sr. was a player. Mr. Kenah is
currently a Trustee of the Church.

In order to raise addirional revenue for the support of the parish
Father Farley organized a Church Debt Society composed of a band of
women, many of whom are still parishioners, who called regularly on the
parishioners to collect 25 cents weekly.

At the same time the school was built provision was made for a con-
vent by acquiring a building adjoining the school on North Park St. In

the meantime the house adjoining the church on Brighton Ave. was ob-
tained as a rectory.

19



FATHER MATTHEW J. FARLEY
Fust Pastor of Holy Name Church — 1910- 1925

Father Matthew Farley was born in St. James' parish, Newark, the
son of the late Daniel and Margaret Farley. He attended St. John’s Paro-
chial school in Newark and St. Benedict’s Preparatory School. Upon
his graduation in 1890 he entered Seton Hall College and after graduating
therefrom entered the Seminary of the Immaculate Conceprion, then lo-

cated in South Orange. He was ordained to the Holy Priesthood May
27th, 1899.

Father Farley’s first assignment as an assistant priest was at St. Agnes’
Church in Paterson. After spending some time there he was transferred
to St. Mary’s Church in Plainfield. St. Joseph’s Church, Jersey City,
was his next assignment where he spent nine years before taking up the
pastorate of Holy Name Church, East Orange, in 1910.

Thus the parish was now definitely established with a church, rectory,
school and convent.

Father Farley labored zealously among his new flock for fifteen fruic
ful years. The great zeal manifested by him still remains as a monument

to his memory to this day. Almighty God called him to his well-earned
reward on July 4, 1925.

20



FATHER EDWARD A. DEGEN

Before the year was over Father Edward A. Degen was appointed to
succeed Father Farley as Pastor of Holy Name Church.

Father Degen was born in Leuth, Holland on July 21, 1879. He
was baptized the day of his birth. His preparatory education was received
in Holland from whence he came to St. Mary’s in Maryland and com.
pleted his Philosophy studies. He then entered Seton Hall Seminary for
his Theology and was ordained in St. Patrick’s Cathedral, Newark, on

2!



OUR FIRST HOLY NAME CONVENT

May 28th, 1904. After his ordination his first appointment was St. Ther-
esa’s, Summit as an assistant. Later he served as an assistant at Im-
maculate Conception, Montclair, and St. Columba’s, Newark. In June
1915 he was appointed Pastor of Our Lady of Lourdes, Paterson, where
he remained until Sept. 8, 1925. At this time he was appointed Pastor
of Holy Name, East Orange.

By this time it was quite evident that larger facilities had to be pro-
vided for the fast growing congregation. Father Degen set about under-
taking negotiations to that end as soon as conditions permitted. Several
sites in the Doddtown area were considered and Father Degen finally
decided upon the property at Midland Ave. and Dodd St. where the present
group of buildings now stand.

Interestingly enough, the location now occupied by the Church was
an apple orchard owned by the Dodd and later the Wiggins estates. The
adjoining properties, owned by the Gruman and Lehman families, were
acquired for a new school. All the property necessary for a complete plant
was obtained and Father Degen was able to carry out his ambition of
consolidating all the church buildings in one location.
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The buildings located on the Gruman and Lehman properties were
moved to Dodd St., adjoining what is now the present Church. These
buildings were occupied by the nuns as a Convent.

All this, however, was not as simple of artainment as it may appear
from the above. Opposition to Father Degen’s plans for the erection of

a church was raised by the neighboring property owners on Midland Ave.
This made it necessary to conduct transactions through a third party in
order to attain the property. The reason for this opposition was their
fear that it would depreciate the property in the neighborhood. Time has
proven that their fear was unfounded. One of the chief objectors was a
prominent business man in East Orange, whe before he moved out of the
neighborhood made a visit to Father Maloney at which time he acknow-
ledged his error in opposing the erection of the church and stated that
“instead of depreciating the values were enhanced.”

Two years after Father Degen’s appointment, viz: 1927, the corner-
stone of the present school was laid—a year later the building was ready
for occupancy. The old school on North Park St. was discontinued and
the children of the parish moved into their new and modern school. Ap-
proximately 300 children were enrolled in the new school.

The old church or Brighton Ave. was also dismantled and the spacious

auditorium of the new school was used for Mass on Sundays and holy-
days, as well as other parish devotions.

The present rectory for housing the priests of the parish was buile
at the same time as the school. The estimated cost of the school and
rectory was approximately $267,000.

Despite the already heavy debt, Father Degen, confident of the loyal
co-operation and generosity of his people, began negotiations for the erec-
tion of a new church. Accordingly in 1929 the cornerstone was laid with
appropriate ceremonies, at which the late Bishop Walsh officiated. The
late Monsignor Edward Quirk preached the sermon.

23



CORNERSTONE LAYING OF NEW HOLY NAME SCHOOL
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THE NEW SCHOOL
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MEMBERS OF THE FIRST GRADUATING CLASS, JUNE 1912

Top Row, Left to Right—Anna Overand, May Ansley, Anna Arliss, Elizabeth M. Robertson.
Bottom Row—-Mary V. Cahill, Rose E. Shepard, Alice Stack.
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FIRST KINDERGARTEN CLASS — 1941-1942
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1960 JUBILEE GRADUATING CLASS



i
\\.
LAYING OF CORNERSTONE OF THE NEW HOLY NAME CHURCH, 1929 . ARCHBISHOP THOMAS J. WALSH OFFICIATING

Pl




FRONT VIEW OF CHURCH FACING DODD STREET

The Church was completed in 1933, at a cost of approximately
$450,000. The Church is considered, as previously remarked, one of the
most beautiful in the Archdiocese and will forever stand as a monument
to the zeal of Father Degen.

In addition to the furnishings of the church an organ had to be pro-
vided. How to raise this money was a big problem due to the market
crash which depleted the income of the parishioners! To meer this situa-
tion Father Degen organized a “Penny-A-Meal” Club. Each parishioner
was provided with a sacrifice bank wherein he deposited coins after each
meal. It was in this way that the organ in our church was purchased
from a large hotel in New York.

There are many who were familiar with the details who will tell you
that the life of the saintly priest was undoubtedly shortened by the strain
of the burden he was forced to bear due to a series of unfortunate inci-
dents over which Le had no control.
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SIDE VIEW OF CHURCH FACING MIDLAND AVENUE

While the church was under construction the nation was suffering
a major depression which depleted the parishioners’ income thus making
it necessary to curtail their contributions to the church. During this period
Mr. Whelan, President of the Whelan Drug Co., was a prominent pa-
rishioner of Holy Name Church. Through his encouragement and his
promise to assist in underwriting the cost of the church, the work was
undertaken and completed by Father Degen. To this end the Whelan
Drug Co. put on the market a new cigarette called “The Barking Dog.”
Thousands of “.ilars of stock in this cigarétte were donated to Father
Degen to mec. the expense of the church building. Unfortunately, how-
ever, the new cigarette was a failure, or as one parishioner expressed it,
“The barking dog never barked.” In the meantime Mr. Whelan’s fortune
dwindled due to the crash in the market in 1929 and the support which
Father Degen had been counting on so heavily proved to be a pillar of straw.

It is interesting to note that this tremendous undertaking was com-
pleted by Father Degen within four years—something which is almost
incredible.

After faithful service in the Vineyard of the Lord for almost 37 years
he was called to his reward January 31, 1941, May he rest in peace!

29




On June 19, 1941 Rev. Partrick J. Maloney was appointed by the
then Bishop Thomas J. Walsh to succeed Father Degen as Pastor of Holy
Name Church.

Father Maloney was born in Jersey City on Aug. 14, 1893, the son
of the late Patrick and Mary Maloney. After graduaring from Seton
Hall College in 1915 he entered the Seminary in South Orange. He was
ordained in St. Patrick’s Cathedral, Newark, on Dec. 21, 1918.

His first assignment was Our Lady of Grace. Hoboken, as assistant
to the late Monsignor Eugene Carroll. Due to the return of the Chaplain
from military service, for whom he was substituting, he was reassigned
to St. Vincent de Paul’s Church, Bayonne, N. J., as assistant to the late
Monsignor Joseph Dolan. In 1921 he was assigned as assistant at St.
Aedan’s Church, Jersey City and served 18 years under the late Monsignor
Roger A. McGinley—later Father John A. McGeary and Msgr. John C.
McClary. He served as Chaplain to the Jersey City Medical Center while
assigned at St Aedan’s.

In February 1939 he was named Pastor of both St. Luke’s, Hohokus,
and the Church of the Guardian Angels, Allendale (a mission to St.
Luke’s). The education of the children at St. Luke’s Grammar and High
School was his responsibility. During his two years as pastor he made ex-
tensive repairs to the church, school and grounds.

After his appointment to Holy Name one of the first undertakings
of Father Maloney was the erection of the mosaic stations of the cross,
as a memorial to the late Father Degen. The next major project was
the rebuilding of the main arch of the Church which had collapsed. The
redecoration of the Church, Rectory, Convent and School were next in
order. Since the registry of the school was steadily increasing it was nec-
essary to build additional classrooms. The school has increased from 300
at the time of Father Maloney’s appointment to 800 at the present time.
A playground for the children and suitable parking space for the parish-
ioners was then completed.
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MONSIGNOR PATRICK J. MALONEY
Present  Pastor, Appointed 1941
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ST. JOSEPH'S SHRINE
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SHRINE OF THE BLESSED VIRGIN CHURCH
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OUR NEW CONVENT. COMPLETED IN 1957

Since the need for a new convent for the nuns was necessary Father
Maloney negotiated for the purchase of the property adjoining the school.
Upen t'is site the present new convent has been erccted at a cost of
$400,000. The exterior of the building is of face brick and stone and
designed in keeping with the architectural treatment of the existing group
of buildings. The first floor has six parlors for visitors. The Chapel, as
designed by Renard Ilario Panzironi, one of the foremost church decora-
tors in the Meiropolitan area, has a seating capacity of 35. A large Com-
munity room and sun porch is located on the west side of the first floor.
The refectory, accommodating 30 persons adjoins the kitchen facilities.

The second floor has 20 bedrooms, together with sick room, Supe-
rior’s suite, sewing room, linen closets, service and storage space. The
laundry, drying room, general storage room, boiler and mechanical equip-
ment rooms are located in the basement,

The first floor of the building is air conditioned. William MNeumann
& Sons of Jersey City were the architects.
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CHAPEL -- NEW CONVENT

Father Maloney has carried to completion the plans of Father Degen,
liquidated the debt which those plans incurred, and effected the necessary
repairs and improvements (including the building of the new convent)
which were found necessary since he became pastor. This totalled an
expenditure of over a million dollars since his assignment.

Father Maloney was raised to the rank of Domestic Prelate by Pope
John XXIIT on October 30, 1959, with the title of Rt. Rev. Monsignor.
Investiture took place in January 1960 in Sacred Heart Cathedral with
His Excellency Most Rev. Thomas A. Boland officiating.

In addition to his parochial duties here in Holy Name, Monsignor
Maloney has been appointed to the Sites and Building Commission for the
Archdiocese of Newark.

It is Monsignor Maloney’s ambition that sometime in the near future
he will apply to the Archbishop for the consecration of Holy Name Church.
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Lay Trustees — Holy Name Church

1910 - 1960

Cahill. Thomas J. 1910 - 1912
Finan. John 1910 - 1911
Dillon, John 1911 - 1912
()verend, Daniel 1912 - 1925
Dignan, Edward J. 1912 - 1954
Shepard, George 1926 - 1929
Arliss, Simeon W. 1930 - 1938
Shepard, J. Frank 1939 - 1952
Kenah, Joseph B. 1952 -

Harrington, Thomas 1954 - 1958
Chilmark, Walter 1959 -
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Priests Who Have Served in Holy Name Church

1910 - 1960

Farley. Rev. Matthew J. (Pastor)*

Degen, Rev. Edward A. (Pastor)*

Maloney, Rt. Rev. Msgr. Partrick J.
(Pastor)

Campbell, Rev. Henry J.*

Maxwell, Rev. James F.*

Fitzpatrick, Rev. J. J.

Dunn, Rev. A. V.*

Hobson, Rev. James A.*

Magnier, Rev. Michael A.
O'Sullivan, Rt. Rev. Msgr. Joseph
Price. Rev. Joseph E.*

Sullivan, Rev. Eugene F. X.
Kalafsky, Rev. Andrew J.
Funcheon, Rev. Francis J.

Finn, Rev. Frank

Grady, Rev. Robert F.

Waldron, Rev. John R.

* deceased

The following boys from the parish have
entered the Priesthood:

Dolan, Rev. David*

Donnelly, Rev. Joseph

Arliss, Rev. Huberr C.P.
Derbyshire, Rev. Joseph B.
Little, Rev. Ronald

Brodhead, Rev. Martin T.O.R.
Byrne, Rev. Francis

Guterl, Rev. P. Francis
Cronin, Rev. Boniface, O.S.B.
Lynch, Rev. Ralph S.].

Hayes, Rev. Edward*
Egan, Rev. George
Arliss, Rev. Reginald C.P.
Jordick, Rev. Leonard
Hopwood, Rev. Fred
Everett, Rev. Seymour
Slattery, Rev. Edward A.
Guterl, Rev. Walter*
Rev. Richard Chilmark
Lynch, Rev. John P. S.].
* deceased

Brothers and Scholastics

Nash, Brother John B.
Mayer, Bro her Andrew
Steady, Mr. Ju. »h S.J.

Flanagan, Brother Gilbert
Harrison, Brother Paul S.].
Canning, Rev. Mr. James



The following girls from the parish have
entered the Convent:

Sister Matthew Marie
Sister Regina Marie
Sister Mary Bernice
Sister Mary Terrence
Sister Alice Maureen
Sister Mary Lucy, O.S.F.
Sister Josephine William

Sister Eugene Michael
Sister Alice William
Sister Joseph Kathleen
Sister John Elizabeth
Sister Caren Joseph
Sister John Dolorosa
Sister Bernadette Francis

Teaching Staff of the Holy Name School

Sister Scholastica
Sister Francis Clare
Sister Mary Ada
Sister Mary Lucy
Sister Roberta

Sister Marie Eucharia
Sister Florentine
Sister Marie Cecelia
Sister Mary Hilary
Sister Alice Joseph

Sister Marie Blanche
Sister Loretta Austin
Sister Maria Dorothy
Sister Dorothy Louise
Sister Rita Louise
Sister Mary Theodora

Deceasep

Sister Grace Carmela
Sister Mary Cephas
Sister Catherine Regina
Sister Margaret Lawrence
Sister Margaret Carmel
Sister Mary Giles

Sister Elizabeth Marie
Sister John Marie

Sister M. Gregoria

ForMER STAFF
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Sister Anita Catherine
Sister Roberta Marie
Sister Catherine Eucharia
Sister Maureen

Sister Agnes Eileen
Sister Francis Joannes



Sister Maria

Sister Mary Bertrands
Sister Therese Eucharia
Sister M. Eileen

Sister Helen DePaul
Sister Elfrida Marie
Sister Francis Anita
Sister Marion Joseph

Sister Anna Pierre
Sister Agnes Dolorita
Sister Mary Lois

Sister Mary Clare
Sister Louise Francis

Sister Anita Dolores
Sister Rose Dorothy
Sister Rose Kathleen
Sister Alice Perpetua
Sister Mercedes Marie
Sister Leo Joseph
Sister Mary Martina
Sister Miriam Patricia

School Staff - 1960

Sister Loretta Veronica, Principal

Sister Mary Denise
Sister Maria Francis
Sister Lawrence Marie
Sister Marie Generosa

Sister Annette Patricia
Sister John Marie

Lay Teachers Staff - 1960

Mrs. Joseph Fitzgerald
Mrs. Frances Frieswyck
Miss Linda Hornish

Miss Elaine Guarino

Mrs. Mildred McGurk

Former Lay Teachers

Mrs. Joseph Sutman
Miss Catherine Calnon

Miss Helen V. McGovern

Miss Marie Kenny
Mrs. Marion dePuma
Mrs. Marie M. Wohlfart

Mrs. Pauline Gruskiewicz
Mrs. Angela Little
Miss Catherine Fell
Miss Josephine Peci
Miss Maude Keyes
Mrs. Margaret VanDorpe
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GUARD OF HONOR — HOLY NAME (HURCH, EARLY *“20”
Simeon Acliss, Bill Ryan, George Shepard, Ed McCarrick, Tom Owens, Pete McCarrick, Ed Dignan Charlie Healy, Tom Roach, John Cox




HOLY NAME SOCIETY — HOLY NAME CHURCH, 1920

Mike Mulvihill, Tangle Nagle, Andy Egan, Simeon Adiss, Bill Ryan, Josh Brennan, Joe McGinley, Tom D. Kadeira, Chaclie Healy, Greg Morrissey,
Frank Sullivan, Pat Maroney, Ed Dignan, George Shepard



FIFE AND DRUM BAND -- HOLY NAME CHURCH, EARLY “20”

Chic Ryan, Alex Robertson, Tom Gamble, Tangle Nagle, Andrew Egan, Tom Clohosey,
Grover Dittrich, Pat Maroney, Carroll, Tom Roach
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HOLY NAME
BASEBALL TEAM
1920

1st Row
Al Bez, Ed Bullis,

Brownie Dittrich

2nd Row
Red Everett,
Dick Weber,
Andy Egan,
Joseph Erennan

Bill Arliss

Top Row
Tangle Nagle
Teeny Weber
Tom Clohosey

OUR NEW GYM,

1925




_gaerretum

In constitution. definition and establishment of the boundaries of the

Parish of the Holy Name of Jesus, East Orange, N. J.

We hereby on this S5th day of June 1942 AD. in accordance with
Canons 1427 and 1428, praeauditis Consultoribus Concilii Nostri Archi-
diocesanis, constitute. define and establish the boundaries of the Parish

of the Holy Name of Jesus, East Orange, N. J., as follows:

Beginning at the juncture of Orange Road and Washington Avenue,
Montclair, thence in an easterly direction along the south side of YWash-
ington Street and Washington Avenue to Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge,
then in a southerly direction along the west side of Ridgewood Avenue to
the south side of Linden Avenue, Glen Ridge, then in an easterly direction
along the south side of Linden Avenue to Ashland Avenue, Bloomfieid,
thence in a southerly direction along the west side of Ashland Avenue,
Bloomfield, to Evergreen Avenue, thence in an easterly direction along
the south side of Evergreen Avenue, Bloomfield, to the juncture of Glen-
wood Avenue at Prospect Street, Bloomfield, thence in a southeasterly di-
rection along the west side of Prospect Street, Bloomfield, to Myrtle
Street, thence in a northeasterly direction along the south side of Myrtle
Street to Hinrichs Place, then in a southeasterly direction along an im-
aginary line through the rear of the residences on the east side of Hinrichs
Place to the south side of Dodd Street, thence in a northeasterly direction
along Dodd Street and Watsessing Avenue to the juncture of the Mont-
clair Branch of the Lackawanna Railroad and Watsessing Avenue, thence
in a southwesterly direction along the Montclair Branch of the Lackawanna
Railroad to North Arlington Avenue, thence in a southerly direction along
the west side of North Arlington Avenue to an imaginary line at the rear
of the residences on the south side of Renshaw Avenue, East Orange,
thence in a westerly direction along this imaginary line to Prospect Street,
East Orange, thence in a southerly direction along the west side of Pros-
pect Street, East Orange, to Park Avenue, thence in a westerly direction
along the north side of Park Avenue to Washingron Street, East Orange,
thence in a northwesterly direction along the east side of Washington
Street, East Orange, to the juncture of Dodd Street, Orange, thence in
an easterly direction along the north side of Dodd Street, Orange, to
Thomas Street, Orange, thence in a northerly direction along the west
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side of Thomas Street to Hayward Streer, Orange, thence along the south
side of Hayward Street to Burnside Street, Orange, thence in a northerly
direction along the east side of Burnside Street to the Rosedale Cemetery,
thence continuing in an imaginary line in a northerly direction to Orange
Road, thence in an easterly direction along the south side of Orange Road
to the juncture of the Montclair-Glen Ridge Line, thence in a northwesterly
direction along the east side of Orange Road, Montclair, to the point of
beginning at Washington Street, Montclair.

All persons living within the above defined boundaries of the Parish
of the Holy Name of Jesus, East Orange, N. ]., are respectfully invited
to attend and support their own Parish of the Holy Name of Jesus, East
Orange, N. J.

Datum et Promulgatum Novarci, ex Aedibus Nostri Cancellariae
sub manu Nostra Sigilloque Nostro die 5a mensis Junii Anno Domini 1942.

(Signed) Thomas Josephus Walsh

Archiepiscopus Novarcensis

(Signed) Jacobus A. Hughes

Cancellarius

The beautifu!l edifice occupies a very commanding position on the
corner of Dodd St. and Midland Ave. The building is related to the
elevated site in such a manner as to contribute in a formally picturesque
way to the impressiveness of the architecture. In design the building may
be classified as of the style of Lombardy Romanesque, a tradition which
lends itself gracefully to effects of stateliness and of interesting symbolic
sentiment. The tower originally planned over the Baptistry entrance was
eliminated but the foundation walls were retained for the erection of a
future tower, which was the desire of Father Degen. The exterior ashlor
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is of Weymouth Seam Face Stone. The facade has a large and distin-
guished motive in the form of a lofty recessed portal lined with stone in
delicately textured ornament, within which is placed the central of the
three doorways of the facade. Over the main doorway, which is enframed
by delicately carved colonnettes, a sculptured design is introduced in the
semi-circular tympanum, the subject of which is the Holy Sacrifice of the
Mass, under which is the inscription—"Which Oblation Do Thou O God
Vouchsafe In All Things To Bless.” Over this tympanum is the sculp-
tured figure of Christ the King with two flanking angels. Above this
and under the arch of the great recess is a circular stone window, whose
central motive is the Greek cross executed in the manner characteristic of
the style.  The entire recess, which is lined with stone, is crowned by a
semi-circular vault, flanked by two recessed stone figures of St. Peter and
St. Paul. The surmounting gable is articulated by a delicate arcade with
peacock design ornament.

Of the other two entrances on the facade, that on the gospel side is dis-
tinguished by a sculptured tympanum representing the Holy Family at
Nazareth with the following inscription—"Let Us O Lord Ever Follow the
Example of the Holy Family,”—the door on the epistle side being marked
by a corresponding tympanum representing the Child Jesus in the Temple
with the following inscription—"All Who Heard Him Were Astonished
At His Wisdom.” On the Midland Ave. side of the Church is the entrance
to the Bapristry with a carved tympanum of the symbol of the Holy Ghost,
under which is the inscription—"Give Place to the Holy Ghost the Para-
clete.” At the right hand side of this entrance is the corner-stone indicating
the year of the building—1929. The entrance doors are of Oak with
bands of wrought iron.

The exterior elevations of the Church are marked by an extremely
interesting treatment of the clerestory with a reticent distinction of the
side aisles. This effect is pleasingly accented by the flat porch-like con-
struction which enframes the entrance from Midland Ave. “The Sacristies,
moreover, are so situated as to give fine relief to the sweep of the apsidal
chancel with its arcaded ornamentation. Marking the presence of the
chancel arch beneath, there is a symbolic group of the Crucifixion sculp-
tured in stone.

An exceptionally interesting feature of the exterior of the building
is the richly textured effect of the tile roof, which was selected with great
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care in order to achieve the right variety of coloration. The tile used is
what is known as the Mission type.

The interior of the Church is unusually impressive not only in its
general proportions but in the character of its detail. One enters through
an ample narthex out of which two concealed stairways rise to the organ
gallery within the limits of the exterior pylons. The nave is defined by
columns of rich color executed in polished monolith terrazzo with capitals
and arches of stone rendered ornamentally. The sanctuary, which is un-
usually deep, frames an altar of striking simplicity constructed of rich
Iralian marbles. Around the perimeter of the chancel, and separated from
it by a series of columns supporting arches, is an ambulatory connecting
the boys’ sacristy with that of the priests’, each with independent approach.
Convenient to the boys’ sacristy, and accessitle from the ambulatory, is
provided a work sacristy. The confessionals are placed within shallow
transepts separated by two groups of arched openings from the body of
the church. On the Midland Avenue side is situated the baptistry in
convenient relation ro the priests’ sacristy. The great barreled vault of
the nave has an impressive coffered design with delicate ornament articu-
lating its main lines.

The bases, borders and division strips in aisles, ambulatories and
passagew:ys as well as the vestibule and narthex are of marble, the fields
throughout being of terrazzo. The doors leading to the narthex have been
given interesting architectural treatment. Over the central door is a sculp-
tured tympanum of St. John Capistran preaching. Flanking this at the
two aisle entrances are the coats of arms of Pope Pius X and Bishop
Walsh of New Jersey. Over the door to the baptistry is a tympanum
depicting three fishes of symbolic implication. Other tympana through-
out the interior include one depicting the pelican and another the phoenix.
Others embody the symbol of the keys with pastoral staff with the legend
—“All Power Is Given To Me in Heaven and on Earth.” Another symbol
contains the Censer with chain or else an Urn with flames associated with
the legend—"In the Name of Jesus Every Knee Should Bend.” In an-
other is introduced the sacrificial lamb with the legend—"I Have Chosen
This Place For A House of Sacrifice.”

47



Patrons and Patronesses

A
Abar, Mrs. Buwt G & Son
Acocella, Mr. & Mrs. N.
Adessa, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
Agresta, Mr, & Mrs. Pat
Aitken, John
Aitken, Mrs. John
Albert, Misses Elizabeth,

Marie & Mathilda

Albert, Mr. & Mrs. Roger L.
Albright, william J.
Albright, Mrs. William J.
Allen, Mr, & Mrs. Francis
Ambrose, Mr. & Mrs. Robert F.
Anderson, Mr. & Mrs. Andrew J.
Anderson, George Sr.
Anderson, Mrs. George Sr.
Anderson, Mr, & Mrs. J.
Anderson, Ray (In Memory)
Anderson, Mrs. Ray
Angus, Mrs. Willlam J.
Anicito, Mrs. Salvatore
Archimbaud, Mr. & Mrs. Alven A.
Archimbaud, Alven
Ardanowski, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph

Armstrong, Mr. & Mrs. Warren W.

Arnold, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Attalla, Ferris & Famlily
Attalla, Mr. & Mrs, H. F.
Atterbury, Mrs. John R.
Autorino, Mr. & Mrs. Leonard
Avery, Mrs. Beatrice H.

B
Baer, Mrs. Carmela
Bain, Miss Anne
Bain, Edward D.
Bain, Miss Jeannette E.
Baker, Mrs. Helen & daughter
Bals, Mr. & Mrs. Edward F.
Balsamo, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Balsoma, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Banks, Mr. & Mrs. John
Bannon, Mary
Barbary, Mr. & Mrs. George A.
Barboza, Mrs. Louis

Bardin, Mrs. Helen & Family
Baron, Mr. & Mrs. James J.
Barone, Mr. & Mrs. A. Richard
Barry, Mrs. Eugene

Battiato, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Beard, William & Miss Catherine
Beckett Family

Bedell, Mr. & Mrs. William G.
Beirne, Mrs. Ellen

Beirne, Mr. & Mrs. P. J.
Belis, Mr. & Mrs. Stanley
Benevenia, Alphonse
Benjamin, Mrs. Mary

Berger, Mr. & Mrs. George
Berkise, John

Bertko, Mrs. Anne

Bettelli, Arthur

Betz, Joseph R.

Bez, Alfred

Bianco, Joseph

Bielawski, Miss Helen

Bifulco, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Bio, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Biondi, Mrs. Mary

Birch, Mrs. James A.

Bird, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur F.
Bird, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene T.
Bissell, Mr. & Mrs. J. H.
Blake, George C.

Blessing, Mr. & Mrs. James J.
Blessing, Miss Marie

Blewitt, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
Blomgren Family

Bocchini, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Bolen, Frank J.

Bolen, Mrs, Frank J.

Bolliger, Mr. Albert

Bolten Family

Bonscher, John R.

Boshek Family

Bott, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Bowden, Mr. & Mrs. Chester J.
Boyle, Mr, & Mrs. John
Boyle, Mr. & Mrs. Willlam Q.
Boy Scout Troop No. 24
Bracuti, Albert E.
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Brady, Mr. & Mrs. Jack

Brady, Mr. & Mrs. William F.
Brandofino, Mr. & Mrs, Frank J.
Brautigan, Mr. & Mrs. Clifford
Brennan, Mr. & Mrs. John A.
Brennan, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
Brennan, Mr. & Mrs, W .
Brennan, Mr. & Mrs, William A.
Brennper, Mrs. Evelyn

Brintzinghoffer, Mr. & Mrs. James H.

Broderick, Mr. & Mrs. M. A,
Brodo, Mr. & Mrs. Dante
Broggi, Mr. & Mrs. H. L.
Brooks, Mrs. William G.
Brophy, Mr. & Mrs. Paul Francis
Brower, Mrs. Thomas L.
Brown, Frank B.

Brown, Mr. & Mrs. George W.
Browne, Mr. & Mrs, James J.
Brunelle, Mr. & Mrs, Francis A.
Bryson, William

Bubenick, Fred

Buccino, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Buckley, Mrs. Mary

Bulmer, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Burfeind Family

Burke Family

Burke, Miss Helen E.

Burke, Mrs. Roy F.

Burnes, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
Burns Family

Burns, Frank E.

Burroughs, Mrs, Claude
Burton, Mrs. Josephine
Butler, Agnes

Butterwei, Mr. & Mrs. R.
Byrne, Mr. &Mrs. Thomas S.
Byrne, William V.

Byrnes, David

C
Caggiano, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Cahill, Miss Louise
Cahill, Miss Margaret C.
Cahill, Miss Mary V.
Cahill, Mrs. Thomas J.
Camisa, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
Campbell Family
Canning, Mr. & Mrs. James

Cantwell, Mr. & Mrs. Edward G.
Cardillo, Mr. & Mrs. Allred
Carmiche, Mrs. Josephine
Carnazza, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent
Carney, Thomas

Carr, Mrs. William & Family
Carroll, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Carroll, Miss Gladys

Carter, Mr. & Mrs. Frank (In Memory?
Caruso, Mrs. Helen

Casement, Mr. & Mrs. John
Cassidy Family

Castagno, Mr. & Mrs. Anthoeny J.
Castelli, Mrs. Columbo

Castelli, Paul

Caufield, Mrs. Thomas & Family
Cavalero, Mr. & Mrs. John E.
Cavanaugh, Mr. & Mrs. James
Cavigliano, Mr. & Mrs. A,
Cecere, Frank

Chardavoyne, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Charette, George F.

Cherney, Dr. Morris

Chilmark, Rev. Richard J.
Chilmark, Mr. & Mrs. Walter
Cicinia, Mr. & Mrs.

Cioffi, Mr. & Mrs, V. Nicola
Cirillo, Mr. & Mrs. A.
Cirlincione, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent
Clark, Guy B.

Clark, Mr. & Mrs. William
Clayton, Mr. & Mrs. Franklin
Cleary, Mr. & Mrs. Danlel W.
Cleary, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
Cleary, Mrs. William

Clohosey, Mrs. Thomas F.
Colavita, Filomeno

Colombrito, Mr. & Mrs. Philip
Colombrito, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
Colondrillo, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Coluccino, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Conner, Mrs. Frank

Connolly, Charles

Connolly, Michael

Connors, Mr. & Mrs. John A.
Conroy Family

Conte, Mr. & Mrs. Angelo
Coons, Mr. & Mrs. N. J.
Coppolo, Mr. & Mrs. Patsy
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Corbett, Mr. & Mrs. James
Corbett, Mr. & Mrs, Willlam M.
Corcoran, Robert E.
Cordaro, Mrs. Leo
Cortellacci, Mr. & Mrs. John
Cotter, Mr. & Mrs. Leo T.
Coughlan, Mrs, Martin A,
Courter, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Courtney, Mr. & Mrs. Russell
Craig, Mr. & Mrs, Frank T.
Crandall, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Crecca, Dr. & Mrs. Anthony D.
Creme:1, Joseph
Cross, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
Cruser, Mr. & Mrs. Jchn
Cunneen, Miss Elizabeth
Cunningham, Mr., & Mrs. James
Cunningham, Thomas P.
Cunningham, Mrs. Thomas P.
Cunningham, Mr. & Mrs. William H.
Curran, Miss Joan A.
Curran, John J.
Curran, Mrs. John J.
Cusack, Nellie & Patrick J.

(In Memory)

D
D’Achino, Mr. & Mrs. Leonard
D’Addario, Dr. & Mrs. Anthony R.
Dale, Mrs. J. Wesley
Daley, John J. Family
Daleia, Mr. & Mrs. Fred
Daly, Mrs. Elizabeth C.
Daly, Mr. & Mrs. James J.
Daly, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
Damberg, Arthur A.
Davis, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
Davis, Mr. & Mrs. James J.
Dealey, Mrs. Lewis P.
Dean, James
DeAngelis, Mr. & Mrs. John
DeCicco, Phillip
Deep, Mr. & Mrs. Edward J.
Deffily, George W.
Deffily, Mrs. Michael
Detfily, Michael J. (In Memory)
DeFilippo, Mr. & Mrs. Marino
DeGerome, Dr. & Mrs, James H.
Dehm, Mr. & Mrs. Henry

Deignan, Miss Grace

Deignan, Dr. William L.
Deignan, Mrs. William L.
DelDeo, Dr. Nicholas B.
DelGiudice, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
DelPlato, Lawrence

DeLuca, Mr., & Mrs. Carl
DeLucia, Mr. & Mrs. Fred
Dempsey, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
Demuth, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur A.
DePascale, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
Desiderio, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent J.
DeStefano, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
DeVine, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Jr.
DeVito, Mr. & Mrs. William
DiDomenico, Mr. & Mrs. T.
Dietrich, Mrs, Agnes

Dirfily, Miss Elizabeth H.
Diffily, Mrs. Winifred A.

Dilley, Mr. & Mrs. Frederick S.
Dillon, Mr. & Mrs. Harold
Dimetros, Andrew

Dispenzere, A. J.

Dister, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
DiTrolio, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Dodds, Mr, & Mrs. John W,
Doherty, Mr. & Mrs. James
Dolak Family

Dolan Family

Domenick, Mr. & Mrs. G.
Dominica, Mr. & Mrs. Ralph J.
Donahue, Eugene

Donnelly, Miss Helen

Donoghue Family

Donovan, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph H.
Donovan, Richard P.

Doonan, Frank

Doran, Mr. & Mrs. Willlam J.
Dougherty, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin J.
Douglas, Mrs. Theodore

Doyle, Mr. & Mrs. Harry F.
Doyle, Mr. & Mrs. Oscar

Drew, Mr. & Mrs. C. G.

Drury, Edward (In Memory)
Duelly Family

Duflo, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene
Dugan, Mrs. Norbert P.

Dunn, Mr. & Mrs. Charles

Dury, Mr. & Mrs. Francis J.
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Dustin, Mrs. Donald E.
Dwyer, Mr. & Mrs. A. Richard
Dyer, Mr, & Mrs. Frank
Dyer, Mrs. Mary

E
E. O. Knights of Columbus, No. 1607
Ebert, Mr, & Mrs. Robert A,
Eckman, Mrs. Charles A.
Edelen, Mr. & Mrs. John
Edward, Mrs. Arthur
Edwards, Mrs. Mary M.
Edward: Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Egan, Mrs. Ellen & Alice
Egan, Mr, & Mrs. Joseph L.
Egbert, Mrs. Helene
Eick, John H.
Eismeier, Mr. & Mrs. Karl
Eller, Mr. & Mrs. Nelson
Elliott, Mrs. Leonard
Elorette, A.
Elorette, Mr. & Mrs. Gregory
Elsasser, Mr. & Mrs. Willilam
Elwood Family
Engler, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
Enright, V. D. & Family
Ernst, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph N.
Esposito, Mr. & Mrs. Peter & Family
Esposito, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
Estelle, Mr. & Mrs. James P.
Everett, Mrs. Seymour B.
Eytel, Mr. & Mrs. Charles

F
Fagan, Mr. & Mrs, James E.
Fagan, Mr. & Mrs. John
Fagan, John J.
Fagan, Katharine C.
Fairchild, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Falcetano, James
Falzo, Mrs. Beatrice (In Memory)
Fannon, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond
Farkas, Mr. & Mrs. John
Farmer, Willlam R.
Farmer, Mrs. William R.
Farrell, Mr. & Mrs. J. H.
Farrell, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
Farrell, John J. Jr.
Farrell, Mr. & Mrs. William P.

Faux, Mrs. George H.

Feeney, Mr. & Mrs, B.
Feeney, Mr. & Mrs. PM.
Fela, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Fennessey, Miss Catherine
Ferraer, Mr. & Mrs. William H.
Ferrara, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
Ferrara, Frederick O.
Ferrara, Mr. & Mrs. John
Ferrel, Mr. & Mrs. L. B.

Fess, Edward & Family
Feury, Miss Catherine M.

" Fineran, William J.

Finkler, Mrs. Edwin

Finn, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent J.
Finnegan, Eugene

Fitzgerald Mr. & Mrs. Joseph M. Jr.
Fitzgerald, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph M. Sr.
Fitzpatrick, Miss Helen E.
FitzPatrick, James Joseph
FitzPatrick, Joseph T.
Fitzpatrick, Thomas

Flaherty, Mr. & Mrs. Francis
Flaherty, Mr. & Mrs. Robert E.
Flaherty, Mr. & Mrs. Wiliam E.
Flammer, Mr. & Mrs. John
Flanagan, Mr. & Mrs. John V.
Flanagan, Martin Sr.

Flanagan, Mr. & Mrs. Martin Jr.
Flanagan, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
Flannery, Mr. & Mrs. Peter
Fleming, Mrs. George

Flynn, Dorothy Ellen

Flynn, Edward

Flynn, Miss Ella F.

Flynn, Mr, & Mrs. George

Flynn, George Sr.

Flynn, Kevin

Flynn, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Foglia, Mr. & Mrs. Michael

Foley, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas A.
Foley, William T.

Forsberg, Mr. & Mrs. Philip
Forsyth, Mr. & Mrs. Robert R,
Fox, Mr. & Mrs. Ambrose C.

Fox, Mr. & Mrs. James P.

Fox, Thomas

Franks, Mr. & Mrs. Harold

Fray, Mr. & Mrs. Herbert



Freeman, Mr. & Mrs. Donald J.
Freeman, Mr. & Mrs. Edward T.
Freeman, Mrs. George

Freeman, Mr. & Mrs. Harold G.
Freeman, Mr. & Mrs. Robert P.
Freeman, Mr. & Mrs. Walter
Fresola, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony F.
Fricke, Mr. & Mrs. William S.
Frietack, Michael

Fritzen, Mr. & Mrs. Jerome
French, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Sr.
Frey, Mrs. George

Frey, Mrs. Marion

Furey Family

G
Gaden, Mr. & Mrs. T. A.
Gaeta, Mr. & Mrs. Gerald
Gallagher, Hugh (In Memory)
Gallagher, Mrs. Hugh
Gallagher, John J. & Family
Galligan, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
Gambino, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Gara, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
Garrett, Mr. & Mrs. Charles E.
Garrett, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Gatto, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent J.
Gaw, Mr. & Mrs. W. Clark
Geiger, Mr. & Mrs. Albert R.
Genova, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick J.
Gerard, Mrs. Michael
Giaimo, Charles (In Memory)
Gieson, Mr. & Mrs. John Jr.
Gilbert, Mr. & Mrs. James D.
Gill, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H.
Gillen, Mrs. John
Gillespie, Mr. & Mrs. B. F.
Giovan, Mr. & Mrs. S.
Girolamo, Mr. & Mrs, Thomas
Glashausser, Charles
Golden, Mrs. Willlam J.
Golobek, Joseph
Golobek, Mrs. Joseph
Golubowsk!, John
Gorman, Frank A.
Grabowski, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Graham, Marie L,
Grasso, Joseph
Green, Mrs. Alice M.

Green, Charles M.

Green, Mr. & Mrs. H. R.

Griffin, Mrs. Gerald J. & Maureen
Griffin, John J. & Family

Griffin, Nr. & Mrs. Peter C.
Griffin, Mr. & Mrs. Robert E.
Griffin, W.DJ.

Grohol, Mr. & Mrs. Edward & Son
Guido, Frank

Gunning, Mrs. Harold

Gutermuth Family

H
Hass, William J.
Hagan, Mr. & Mrs. James T.
Hahn, Mrs. Nina R.
Hall Family
Hall, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas B. &

Jane Hall Steiner (In Memory)

Hambacher, Mr. & Mrs. Otto
Hamlin, Mr. & Mrs, William A.
Hanley, Mr. & Mrs. Hugh F.
Hanley, Joseph
Hannagan, Mr. & Mrs. J. M.
Hannah, Mr. & Mrs. John S.
Harriman, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur J.
Harrington, Miss Margaret
Harris, Mr. & Mrs. James & Family
Harris, Mrs. William Sr.
Harrison, Mrs. Andrew
Harrison, Hulton
Harrison, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Hartmann, Charles B.
Hartnett, Joseph J.
Haugh, Mr. & Mrs. James J.
Haverick, Mr. & Mrs. Wallace
Hayes, H. & Family
Hayes, Mr. & Mrs. John
Healey, Mrs. B.
Heavey, Mrs. Frank
Hector, Henry F.
Hectus, Miss Teresa A.
Heeney, Mr. & Mrs. Christopher F.
Heffernan, Mr, & Mr:. Edward
Heffron, N. L.
Heims, The
Heinold Family
Helmstetter, Mr. & Mrs. John P. Jr.
Helmstetter, Mr. & Mrs. John II{
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Hemmer, Mr. & Mrs. Edward W. Jr.

Henderson, Mr. & Mrs, Francis
nenry, r. & Mrs. Frank
Hensley, Margaret J.
Hermann, Dr. & Mrs. John H.
Hermann, Dr. & Mrs. John H. Jr.
Herswone, Mrs. Virginia W.
Hesse, Mr. & Mrs. A, H.
newitson, Mrs. Joseph

Hill, Fred

Hills, Mr. & Mrs. James C.
Hiner, Mr. & Mrs. Reginald J.
Hirlemann, Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph
Hoey, Mr. & Mrs. George

Hoey, Mr. & Mrs. William Jr.
Hofbauer Family

Hofmann, Mr. & Mrs. John L.
rnio.ahan, Mr. & Mrs. John Jr.
Holmes, Michael

Horan, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur J.
Horn, Edward J.

Hornby, Mr. & Mrs. John H.
Horning, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Hosch, Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J.
Houlihan, Mr. & Mrs. James T.
Hubka, Mrs. Fred N.

Hudson, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Huelbig, Mr. & Mrs. Royal E. Jr.
Hughes, Mr. & Mrs. Bertram
Hughes, Jane Ellen

Hughes, Mr. & Mrs. Timothy
Hull, Mr. & Mrs. Cornelius
Hummel, Mr. & Mrs. John
Hunt, Mr. & Mrs, William J.
Hutnik, Mr. & Mrs. John
Hyde, Mr. & Mrs. William
Hynes, Mr. & Mrs. Philip L.

1
Ilgen, Benjamin
Iuso, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony

J
Jackosky, Mr. & Mrs. E.
Jackson, Mr. & Mrs. John
Jameson, Thomas J.
Jameson, Mrs. Thomas J.
Jameson, Thomas J. Jr.
Jarmusz, Theodore

Jarvis, Dr. Daniel C.
Jennings, Mrs. May

Jobs, mr. & Mrs. Henry
Johnsen, Mr. & Mrs. Louis W.
Johnson, Mrs. Kenneth
Jones, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin E.
Jordick, Mrs. Leonard

K
Kalinoski, Stanley
Kane, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
Kane, Mr. & Mrs. John G.
Kane, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A.
Kane, Joseph J.
Kane, Thomas
Kassinger, Miss Lorraine
Kassinger, Mrs. T.
Kavanauzh, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Kazenmayer, Mrs. Eleanor
Kayes, Mr. & Mrs. Willlam
Keane, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A.
Kearns, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick R.
Keating, Mrs. Joseph V.
Keefe, Mrs. Bertha
Kehoe, Miss Jean F.
Kehoe, Mr. & Mrs. Michael J.
Kelleher, Mr. & Mrs, Christopher
Kelleher, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph J.
Kelly, Daniel
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. Edward G. Sr.
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. Gerard W.
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. James F.
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. John
Kelly, Joseph
Kelly, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
Kenah, Alvah M.
Kenah, Mrs. Alvah M.
Kenah, Mr, & Mrs. Joseph A.
Kenah, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph B.
Kenah, Miss Paula M.
Kender, Mr. & Mrs. George T.
Kenneally, Mr. & Mrs. Philip
Kennedy, Mr. & Mrs. Frank J.
Kennedy, Mr. & Mrs. James J. Jr.
Kennedy, Mr. & Mrs. William
Kenny, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Kenny, Mr. & Mrs. James

53



Kenny, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Leshefka, Mr. & Mrs. George J.

Kenny, Mrs. Peter Sr. Leuthardt, Charles

Kernan, Mr. & Mrs. F. J. Lezgus, Mrs. Margaret M.

Keuhlen, Mr. & Mrs. Albert N. Liguori, Mr. & Mrs. Calvin

Kingston, William L. Ligouri, Mr. & Mrs. Daominic Sr.

Kinloch, Mrs. Mildred Limpert, Frank J.

Kline, Mrs. George Little, Mrs. Warren

Klock, Mrs. Charles G. Jr. Livecchi, Misses Mary & Petrina

Knof, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony C. LoBiondo, Carmine

Kobrinski, Mr. & Mrs. Stanley Loftus, Mr. & Mrs, James J.

Koes, Mrs. John A. Leines, Miss Mary

Koes, Mr. & Mrs. John Longo, Angelo

Kosko, Mr. & Mrs. James J. Loorom, Mrs. James

Kreder, Mr. & Mrs. Karl Lorentz, Mrs. William L.

Kreideweis, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Lyman, Mrs. Mary

Kroner, James Lynagh, Joseph R.

Kurdek, Edwin Lynch, Mr. & Mrs. Cornelius

Lynch, Mr. & Mrs. George F.

L Lynch, Mr. & Mrs. John J.

Lafferty, Mrs. Thomas Lynch, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph

Lamb, Miss Catherine Mary Lynch, Mr. & Mrs. Peter

Lamb, Thomas H. Lyons, Mr. & Mrs. Bernard

Lamb, Mrs. William P. Lyons, Bernard T.

Lanauze, Miss Rose Lyons, Mrs May M.

Lane, Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin Lyons, Peter

Lang, Mr. & Mri. Edwin F. M

Lang, Mrs. Michuel MacEvoy, Franklin T.

Lange, sugust In Memory) MacKenzie, Mrs. Ruth

Lange, Mrs. August Mackinson, Mrs. Gertrude

Lariccia, Mr. & Mrs. Henry A. MacLaughlin, Mr. & Mrs. Henry A.

Laricha, Mrs. Mary Maffei, Mr. & Mrs. Frank

Larkin, Mr. & Mrs. John Q. Maguire Family

Lawton, Miss Shirley M. Mahon, Bert

Lazar, Mrs. Mary Mahoney, Miss Etta

Leahy, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph F. Mahoney, Harry R.

Leamy, Mrs. Timothy Mahoney, John A.

Leavitt, George C. Mahoney, Miss Lillian L.

Leavitt, Miss Florence T. Mahoney, Miss Lucy A.

Leavitt, Miss Mary E. Mahoney, Dr. & Mrs. Michael

Ledden, Mr. & Mrs. Edward B. Jr. Masalanga, Mrs. Richard

Ledwedge, John J. Sr. Malgieri, Mr. & Mrs, Vito

Leideman, Mrs. Frederick Malkinski Family

Leis, Mr. & Mrs. George Mancuso, Mr. & Mrs. Peter

Leisner, Misses Eleanore & Irene Manderscheid, August A.

Lennon, Mrs. Dorothy Mangan, Mr. & Mrs. Frank

Lenskold, Richard Mannix, Mr. & Mrs. Simon

Lenskold, Mrs. Richard Marcantuone, Mr. & Mrs. Al

Leobold, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur M. Marcucci, Mr. & Mrs. Al

Lepore, Anthony Margraff, L. B.
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Marion, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Marshall, Mr. & Mrs. David E.
Martin, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond
Martinez, Mr. & Mrs, Lawrence L.
Marzano, Mr. & Mrs. Rudolph V.
Mason, Mr. & Mrs. William J.
Matthews, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
Maurella, Mr. & Mrs. Angelo
Maurillo, Mr. & Mrs. Gerald
Maxwell, Mrs. Mary H.
Maxwell, William
Mayer, Mrs. Amelia
McAndrew, Frank T.
McAuley, Mr. & Mrs. D.
McAuley, Patrick J.
McCabe, Bernard J.
McCabe, Eugene F.
McCabe, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
McCabe, Mr. & Mrs. Richard
McCaffrey, Mr. & Mrs. Daniel
McCambley, Mr. & Mrs. W. F.
McCann, James P.
McCarthy, Mrs. Lester
McClave, Kenneth
McCloskey, Mr. & Mrs. H. J.
McCloskey, Dr. Rosemary G.
McCluskey, Mr. & Mrs. john E.
McCole, Mr. & Mrs. Paul J.
McCormick, Frank J.
McCormick, Mrs. Mary G.
McCrea, Mr. & Mrs. William L.
McDonough, Charles & Mary
(In Memory)
McDonough, Miss Elsie V.
McElroy, Mr. & Mrs. Felix
McElroy, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
McEvoy, Mr. & Mrs. James K. Sr.
McGarrigle, James J.
McGarrigle, Mrs, James J.
McGeady, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
McGill, Mr. & Mrs. Alex P.
McGinn, Mrs. Stelle
McGirr, Joseph H.
McGovern, Mr. & Mrs. Felix J.
McGovern, Thomas J.
McGovern, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J.
McGrath, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
McGrath, Peter
McGreevy, Mr. & Mrs. Robert J.

McGuirk, Mrs. Helen

McHugh, Mr. & Mrs. Terence
McKee, Mr. & Mrs. Edward J.
McKenna Family

McKenna, Mr. & Mrs. E. J.
McKenna, Mr. & Mrs, Patrick
McLaughlin, Mr. & Mrs. C.
McLaughlin, Miss Helen G.
McLaughlin, Henry

McLaughlin, Mrs. Kathleen Kenah
McLaughlin, Mr. & Mrs, John G.
McLaughlin, Patricia & Barbara
McLaughlin, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick J.
McLaughlin, Robert

McLear, Mr. & Mrs. William
McLellan, Mrs. Andrew
McLoughlin, Patrick J.
McLoughlin, Thomas F.
McMahon, Mrs. Patrick

McNair, Thomas

McNally, James F.

McNally, Mrs. James F.
McNichol, Bernard

Mead, Mr. & Mrs. Martin
Mechler, Mr. & Mrs. Irving F.
Medina, Mr. & Mrs. Jerome C.
Meehan, Frank & Family
Meidling, Mr, & Mrs. Richard
Melia, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Menk, Mr. & Mrs. Carl W.
Menzel, Mrs. H. D.

Mergner, Mr. & Mrs. Willlam H.
Merlau Family

Messina, Mr. & Mrs. George
Metro, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Michalski, Mr. & Mrs. Edward R.
Mielach, Mr, & Mrs. Frank
Miele, Mr. & Mrs, Alphonse A.
Miele, Mr. & Mrs. Leo J.

Migli, Mr. & Mrs. Hugo J.
Mikulski, Mr., & Mrs. Stephan
Miller, Miss Marie

Millett, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph F.
Mills, Mr. & Mrs. Harry
Miltner, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene
Minotti Family

Minta, Mr. & Mrs. John P.
Mittnacht, Daniel

Mollach, Mr. & Mrs. M.
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Monahan, Mrs. Mary
Monteverdi, Mr. & Mrs. John
Mioore, Mr, & Mrs. Joseph
Moran, Mr, & Mrs. Edward Jr.
Moran, Raymond M. Sr.
Morrison, Robert J.

Mosso, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick

Muldowney, Mr. & Mrs. George M.

Muller, Mrs. Henry

Mulligan, Mrs. James

Mullin, Nicholas

Murath, Mr. & Mrs, William Sr.
Murath, William J.

Murphy, Mrs. Anne L.

Murphy, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph B. Jr.
Murphy, William & Family
Murphy, Mr. & Mrs. William T.
Murray, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
Murren, Mr. & Mrs. William
Musto, Mrs. Samuel

N
Naedele, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin
Nagy, Mr. & Mrs. S.
Napor, Mr. & Mrs. Carl
Nappi, Mr. & Mrs. Patsy
Nardone, Mr. & Mrs. Dante
Nash, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
Naylor, Mrs. Harry B.
Neal, Mr. & Mrs. George
Neilan, Mr. & Mrs. W. V.
Nemetz, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Nerger, Mr. & Mrs. Peter
Niehaus, Mrs. Eleanor
Notti, Elizabeth Mary
Notti, Mr. & Mrs. Francis

(¢

Oates, Mr. & Mrs. Theodore
O’'Boyle, Mrs. Patrick
O'Brien, Mr. & Mrs. James F.
O'Brien, Mrs. Willlam J.
O'Connell, Edmund D.
O'Connell, Mr. & Mrs. Robert E.

& Family
O’Connell, Mr. & Mrs. Robert J.
O'Connor, Mr. & Mrs, James W.
O'Connor, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph F.
O’Donnell, Mr. & Mrs, James S.
O'Grady, Dr. & Mrs. Michael J.

O'Hara, Mrs. Florence
Ohlson, Mr. & Mrs. Eric
O'Keefe, Edward
O'Mullan, Mr. & Mrs. John P.
O'Neill, James

O'Neill, Mrs, James J.
O'Neill, Misses M. & K.
O'Neill, Miss Mary
O'Rourke, Edward J.
O'Rourke, Mrs. Helen M.
O'Shea, Patrick Jr.
O’'Shes, William
O’Sullivan, Dr. E. Paul
Otto, Mr. & Mrs. Henry J.
Owens, Mr. & Mrs. John

P
Pach, Mr. & Mrs. Stanley
Padrone, Carl A.
Pagano, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
Palladino, Mr. & Mrs. Dominic
Paolantonio, Mr. & Mrs, Patrick
Parkhouse, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
Pasqua, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Patrick, Mrs. Bennett
Paulik, Viola & Arleen
Payton, Mr. & Mrs. J.
Pease, Mr. & Mrs, Herbert
Pegg, Mrs. George W.

Perrella, Mrs. Almerindo & Family

Perrella, Miss Concetta R.
Pescatore, Mr. & Mrs. A, Vincent
Peters, Mark W.

Peters, Mrs, Mark W.

Pfeil, Mr. & Mrs. George H,
Philburn, Mrs, Valentine
Pierce, Mr. & Mrs. Edward V.
Pirkey, Mr. & Mrs. James H.
Pirkey, Mr, & Mrs. J. W.
Piscatello, Mr. & Mrs. M.

Pitt, Mr: & Mrs, Frank L. Sr.
Pizzano, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Platt, Mrs. Philip H.

Poutnik, Mrs. Frank

Poutnik, Miss Helen

Prencipe, Mr. & Mrs. Humbert

Proudfoot, Mr. & Mrs. Charles J.

Puffer, Mrs. Leonard B.
Pugliese, Mr, & Mrs. Louls
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Q
Quinn, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
Quinn, John W.
Quinn, Margaret M.

R
Radsniak, Mr. & Mrs. V.
Ragucci, Mr. & Mrs. Emilo J.
Rawding, Mr. & Mrs, Frank
Ready, C. Clayton
Reddin, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
Reed, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur L.
Reed, Mr. & Mrs. Robert R. 3rd
Reilly, Miss Anna G.
Reilly, Barbara
Reilly, George A.
Reilly, James E. Family
Reilly, Jeanne
Reilly, Joseph A.
Reilly, Mr. & Mrs. Jos=ph B. Sr.
Reilly, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph B. Jr.
Reilly, Joseph B. III
Reilly, Mary Louise
Reilly, Patrici.
Reilly, Robert J.
Reilly, Robert J.
Reilly, Terry
Reilly, Wanda
Reino, Mr. & Mrs. Horace
Renna, Mr. & Mrs. Laurence A.
Renna, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence T.
Revels, Mr. & Mrs. Gerald
Revene, John D.
Reynolds, George C. Family
Reynolds, Mr. & Mrs. John A.
Reynolds, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Rhein, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
Ricciardiello, Mrs. Louls
Richmond, Miss Teresa
Riegert, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Ridings, Mrs. Belle H.
Rigby, James
Riggi, John
Riley, Mrs. Emma
Riley, Mr. & Mrs. George
Riley, Mr. & Mrs. Luke F.
Riley, Luke F. Jr.
Riley, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Jr.

Rispoli, Mr. & Mrs. Salvatore
Rizzo, Mr. & Mrs. Nick
Roberts, Mr. & Mrs., William
Robertson, Mr. & Mrs. John W.
Robichaud, Mr. & Mrs. Armand E.
Robichaud, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur A.
Robinson, Mrs. Gretta
Robinson, Hilary B.

Roche, Mr. & Mrs. Andrew P.
Roche, Mr. & Mrs. Richard B.
Rogers, Miss Mary A.

Roma, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Rooney, Mrs. William

Rossilli, Mrs. Gastone
Rothardt, Mrs. Robert

Rowe, Mr, & Mrs. H. John
Russell, Mrs. Donald

Russell, Mrs. John P.

Ryan, Elmer F.

Ryan, Mrs. Elmer F.

Ryan, Mr. & Mrs. John E.
Ryan, Patrick

s
Saccente, Mr. & Mrs. Angelo
Sammon Family
Sant'Ambrogio, Mr. & Mrs. Henry
Santora, Mr. & Mrs. Toby
Savage, James
Savage, James A. & Adeline R.
Savage, Mrs. John
Savage, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Savage, Mr. & Mrs. William H.
Savastano, Mr. & Mrs. David
Scanlon, John
Schappert, Robert J.
Schappert, Mrs. Robert J.
Schembra, Christopher
Schiani, Mrs. Catharine
Schlachter, Edward & Ruth
Schlachter, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin V.
Schmiedel, Martin E,
Schmidt, Mr. & Mrs, Philip
Schmuck, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph H.
Schomaker, Mr. & WMrs. John
Schreiner, Mrs. Frank H
Schubiger, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Schweickert, Mr. & Mrs. George
Schweikhardt, Mr. & Mrs. John A.
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Sciarrino, Anthony Straub, Alvin

Scallante Family Sullivan, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
Scowcroft, Mr. & Mrs. William F. Sullivan, Mrs Francis P.

Seery, Mrs. Mathew Sullivan, Frank L.

Sexton, Peter Sullivan, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
Shalloo, Miss Margaret Sutman, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph L.
Shalloo, Mrs. William Swanton, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene
Shapiro Family

Sharkey, Catherine F. T

Shea, Mr. & Mrs. Graham M Tafaro, Mr. & Mrs. William
Shellenberger, Mr. & Mrs. Walter Tanguay, Mr. & Mrs. George R.
Sheridan, Helen & Walter Tarantino, Duminick

Sheridan, Mrs. Thomas Tarantino, Victor

Sheridan, Mr. & Mrs. William Taurello, Mr. & Mrs. William
Sherry, Mr. & Mrs, Francis Tavares, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Sherry, Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas J. Taylor Family

Shields, Mrs. H. Taylor, Mrs, Loretta
Shoolbraid, Mr. & Mrs. Donald J. Teague, William H.

Siccardi, Mr. & Mrs. Julius Terregino, Mr. & Mrs, Joseph F.
Simon, Mr. & Mrs. Henry J. Teschner, Mrs. Albert

Sinapi, Mr. & Mrs. Benedict Thayne, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Sinnott, John J. Thoenebe, Mrs. A.

Siversen Famlily Themas, Mr, & Mrs. Leonard Sr.
Skopowski, Mrs, Mary Tiscnio, Mr. & Mrs, John
Skurkiss, Kathleen Kenny Todaro, Henry M. & Family
Slanovits, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Torre, Salvatore P.

Slevin Family Trainor, Mr., & Mrs. Thomas F.
Smagowicz, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Turbett, Larry & Judy

Smith, Mr. & Mrs. Edward C. Tyberghein, Mr. & Mrs. E. J.
Smith, Mr. & Mrs. James G. Sr

Smith, Mr. & Mrs. Paul J. v

Smith, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent C. Valvano, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
Somma Family Valvano, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
Soriano, Mr. & Mrs. Jack J. Vanderplate, Mrs. Madeline
Spahle, Mr. & Mrs. Robert VanHouten, Mr. & Mrs. Norman
Spillane, Miss Kathleen VanNatten, Mr. & Mrs. Robert P.
Spillane, Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. VanNess, Mr. & Mrs. Harry
Stack, Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Varchol, Mr. & Mrs. John
Staehle, Mr. & Mrs. Otto Varson, Mr. & Mrs. Louis J.
Stapleton, Mr. & Mrs. William Velella, Mr, & Mrs. Bernier
Staudt, Mrs. Cornelius Veliky, Joseph

Stazzone, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Venditto, Mr. & Mrs. Vincent
Steiger, Charles Venino, Mrs. Barbara

Steiger, Mrs. Charles Verniero, Mrs. Peter

Stenstrom, Linda M. Vogler, Mr. & Mrs. John
Stevens, Mr. & Mrs. Edward J.

Stone, Mr. & Mrs. David w

Stoneham, Mr. & Mrs. Edward C. Wahl Family

Strandberg, Mrs. Willlam Waldmann Family
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Waldron, Mr. & Mrs, Edward
Walker, Harold & Family
Walker, Mrs. Richard

Walsh, Mr, & Mrs. Albert
Walsh, Mr. & Mrs. Collum
Walsh, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
Walsh, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Ward, James A.

Ward, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond E.
Waskiewicz, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence
Watson, Harold & Family

Watt, Mr. & Mrs. Frederick J.
Wayda, Edward

Weigel, Mr. & Mrs. Henry P.
Weisenhorn, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Weisenhorn, Mrs. Theodore
Weisenhorn, Mr. & Mrs. William
Whelan, Mr. & Mrs. John
White, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur J.
Whitney, William H.
Wilkinson, Mr. & Mrs, ‘James
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Williamson, Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin Sr.
Wills Family

Winnell, Paul «(In Memory}

Wirth, Charles

Wirth, Margaret

Woodruff, Mr. & Mrs, Leo

Woyski, John

Wudarski, Stanley

Wynn, Mrs. John

Y

Young, Mrs. Daniel A. Sr.
Young, John & Family

z
Zane, Mr. & Mrs. Bernard
Zane, Mrs. Theresa
Zarilla, Mrs. Elizabeth
Ziegler, Mr. & Mrs. Harold B,
Ziobro, John A.






